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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
PROJECT NAME:  ROCKET SUBDIVISION  
PROJECT NO.:   23-10 
PROJECT LOCATION:  397 CANDLESTICK HILL ROAD 
    SECTION 6, BLOCK 1, LOT 59 
REVIEW DATE:   9 AUGUST 2023 
MEETING DATE:  17 AUGUST 2023 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: ACES SURVEYING, JONATHAN MILLEN, LLS 
 

1. The lot lines have been modified resulting in a change of the lot area.  Lot 1 was previously 
55,987 square feet where it is currently proposed to be 66,238 square feet.  Lot 2 was proposed 
to be 61,610 square feet where it is currently proposed to be 51,361 square feet. 
 

2. The project continues to require zoning variances for lot size.  Lot 1 requires 100,000 square feet 
where 66,238 square feet is provided.  Side yard 1 requires 30 feet, 6 feet is provided.  Both side 
yards require 80 feet, 25 feet provided.  Lot width requires 150 feet, where 63 feet is provided. 

 
3. If project is successful at the Zoning Board of Appeals, sub-surface sanitary sewer disposal 

designs will be required. 
 

4. Highway Superintendent’s comments on the driveway location should be received.  
 

5. Roadway dedication parcels are proposed.   
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 

 
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
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